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TO:     All Bidders 

 

FROM:   City of Cambridge 

 

DATE:    July 30, 2020 

 

RE:         File No. 9255 – Water Treatment Plant Building Air-Cooled Chiller Replacement - 

Addendum No. 2 

This addendum is comprised of: 

1. Additions to specifications 

2. Questions and Answers 

 

Additions to specifications: 

 

Add to the Statement of Work, Section A 7: 

 

“The contractor must arrange for a follow up visit during peak Summer months to perform 

testing and fine tuning while the cooling system is under full load.” 

 

The following questions were asked and answered: 

 

Question: Are permit fees waived?  

Answer: Yes, permit fees are waived but permits are required, 

 

Question: Are we supposed to weld the pipe or use Victaulic? 

Answer: Victaulic. 

 

Question: What size is pipe? 

Answer: 6 inches. 

 

Question: What is the new insulation thickness?  

Answer: 2 inches. 
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Question: Who is the present Building Automation Controls Contractor?  

Answer: Control Technologies, Inc 

 

Question: Do the existing chillers Electrical Disconnect expected to be replaced?  

Answer: Yes, replace with same size and ratings. 

 

Question: The new specified chiller MOCP is rated for 250 amps, what’s the existing circuit 

breaker or fuse sizes and wire size? 

Answer: The existing breaker is 300 amps, wires are rated for 350 MCM/KCMIL, Type 

XHHW-2, 600 volts. 

 

Question: The new specified chiller calls for 3" Chilled water connections. Please verify as it 

seems small for a 110-ton chiller. 

Answer: Please see attachment # C for additional information on the chiller’s evaporator    

connection size. The unit includes a converter to the evap. connection that allows the connection 

size to be a more common 6”. 

 

Question: Confirm MBE and WBE requirements will be waived as this is a simple removal and 

replacement of a similar in-kind unit.  

Answer: MBE requirements will not be waived. Every effort should be made to find MBE 

suppliers.  The City Director of Equity and Inclusion compliance officer will work with the 

winning bidder. 

 

Question: Please confirm that the existing isolation valves at roof level are to remain. 

Answer: No, replace with similar valve type and ratings. 

 

Question: Please confirm that we can capture and reuse the existing glycol. 

Answer: Yes, existing glycol can be reused. Contractor is responsible for filling the glycol to the 

proper level on the new chiller. 

 

Question: Please issue the sign in sheet as this was a mandatory pre-bid walkthrough. 

Answer: Please see Addendum # 1  

 

Question: Please confirm that only new piping is to be insulated.  

Answer: Yes, insulate new piping, fittings and valves. 

 

Question: Who is the current BMS service contractor?  

Answer: Control Technologies, Inc  

 

Question: Please confirm that the power requirements are the same for the new unit.   

Answer: Existing Unit Power requirement: 244 MCA 

    New Unit Power requirement: 227.1 MCA 
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Question: Are the new unit VFDs to be factory mounted?  

Answer: The current cooling water pumping flow rate is VFD controlled and communicates 

with the chiller’s factory mounted BACnet IP controller. The contractor is responsible for 

providing the BACnet IP controller, maintaining the factory recommended minimum and 

maximum cooling water flowrate, pressure and temperature range after the installation of the 

new chiller. 

 

Question: I see that this project #9255 has been extended for the Prime HVAC bid until August 

13th. We would like to bid this project, but we were not able to attend the previously scheduled 

mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting. We are humbly requesting another site visit, so we and others can 

participate. 

Answer: We will not be holding another pre-bid meeting 

 

 

 

All other details remain the same. 

 

Elizabeth Unger 

Purchasing Agent       Addendum No. 2 

 



Attachment C



Attachment D


